Andover Board of Education ~ Regular Meeting Agenda

We strive to create a safe educational environment that establishes a foundation for all students to become creative, moral, and
compassionate people. We will provide the resources needed to support our educational practices with an understanding of our fiscal
responsibilities to the community.

2023-2024 BOE Goals
@ Support the use of differentiated instruction to increase student achievement
@ Collaborate with the community & staff to ensure the needs of the students are communicated and addressed
@ Evaluate and optimize board processes & focus on continued professional development for board members, AES teachers and staff
€ Maintain fiscal accountability and focus on optimization and long-term planning

Date: April 17, 2024
Start Time: 7.00 pm
Location: School Library/Virtual Meeting

Agenda ltems

1. Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance
2. Comments from the Public

3. Comrﬁunications
4

Approval of Minutes
o Regular Meeting of March 13, 2024

o

Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda ltems
6. Celebrations — Guest Students

7. Reports
A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
B. Superintendent's Report
C. Principal's Report
D. Financial Report
E. Liaison Reports: School Readiness Update, PTA Update

8. Items for Discussion & Actions

A. Item: 2023-2024 Surplus $103K

Action; Discussion and Possible Action

Item: Addition of Preschool Classroom

Action: Vote to Approve Additional Preschool Classroom

Item: New IED Policy — First Reading

B
C
Action; Discussion
D. ltem: Kindergarten Policy — First Reading
Action: Discussion
E. ltem: Transfers

Action: Discussion and Vote to Accept Transfers As Presented
F. Item: Liaison Roles
Action: Discussion

9. Comments from the Public on Agenda Items
10. Other Action Items

11. Upcoming Meetings
e Regular Board Meeting — May 8, 2024
e [tems for Next Meeting

12. Adjournment

Join Zoom Meeting

https://us02web.zoom. us/j/87220610398?pwd=amFaOXZVMmhVakVPamoONOJVWKFOQTOS
Meeting ID: 872 2061 0398

Passcode: 200920

One tap mobile, +16465588656,,87220610398# US (New York), +16469313860,,87220610398# US




AES BOE Meeting

March 13, 2024

Unapproved Draft

Page 1 of 5

ANDOVER ELEMENTARY SCHOOL
ANDOVER, CT 06232
Regular Board of Education Meeting
Wednesday, March 13, 2024
7:00 pm
Virtual Meeting/School Library

Members Present: Celeste Willard, Mike Beckwith, Gerard Cremé, Steven Fuss, Caitlin
Greenhouse, Brianne Lanzieri, Shannon Louden

Members Absent:
Administration: Valerie Bruneau, Superintendent
Taylor Parker, Principal
Terri Smith, Finance (Virtual)
Others: Jennie Morrell/Teacher (Virtual), Lisa Hopkins/Teacher (Virtual)

1. Call to Order, Pledge of Allegiance
The meeting was called to order at 7:00 p.m. by Chairperson Willard, followed by the
Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Comments From the Public — Invention Convention Ceremony was wonderful.

3. Communications — None.

4. Approval of Minutes
G. Cremé made a motion to approve the minutes from the February 14, 2024

Regular Board of Education Meeting, seconded by M. Beckwith. No discussion.
B. Lanzieri abstained.

6-0-1 (PASSED)

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the meeting minutes from the February 7, 2024
special meeting budget seminar, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion. G. Cremé
abstained.

6-0-1 (PASSED)

S. Opportunity to Add or Delete Agenda Items — None.



AES BOE Meeting
March 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft
Page 2 of 5

6. Celebrations
Principal Parker noted that Spelling Bee has finished up; Hilary Boris went to State level
representing AES. Invention Convention showcased tonight with judging this afternoon.
All fourth grade participated in class as part of the curriculum. Program was also offered
afterschool for all students K-6. Total of 34 inventors created an invention from scratch.
Four semi-finalists will go to the State level: Weston Loteczka, Olivia Delaware, Lilli
Godwin, and Wynston Greenhouse. Semi-finalists presented their projects to the Board.

Supt. Bruneau noted that it is Board Appreciation month; Board members received two
books as a thank you. Supt. Bruneau thanked the Board members for their service to the
children and the district.

Presidents of Teacher’s Union (Charlene & Melissa), on behalf of teachers and students,
presented the BOE members with cards made by the children. Thanked BOE members
for support.

7. Reports

A. Chairperson’s Oral Report
Chairperson Willard thanked BOE members for putting together liaison descriptions;
will provide update on BOS & BOF March meeting next month. S. Fuss is scheduled
for April. CABE Convention coming up; an excellent opportunity for learning.
Convention is held on a Friday and Saturday and is beneficial whether one attends
one or two days. Encourages BOE members to attend programs coming up in the
school. May 23" is Evening of the Arts. Step Up Ceremony coming up June 11%"
during the day. Has been in discussions with staff about having students attend
meetings to give presentations on projects they are working on. This would help to
encourage more students and families to participate. April will see a presentation by
kindergarten. Fire Department running an Easter Plant and Bake Sale March 27-31.

B. Superintendent’s Report
Supt. Bruneau reviewed several grants that are coming to an end, working directly
with T. Smith to finalize reporting and use of funds. Library will be able to get new
items including seating for younger children as well as tables and seating for older
children and community use, etc. Working with afterschool grant funds as well to
ensure appropriate use.

C. Principal’s Report
Principal Parker went over important dates. Professional Development this week on
Friday to get familiar with Book Worms for Reading/Writing curriculum. CEA
program on incorporating more play into the upper grade classrooms will be held in
April. Officially submitted NAEYC re-accreditation on February 1, 2024. They will
come for the visit between May and November; hoping to have the visit before the
end of this school year. Pre-K enrollment has 51 students enrolled/in process.



AES BOE Meeting
March 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 3 of 5

Several families reached out this week; about three or four more students. Currently
four of those are from out of town. Possibility of opening a fourth classroom, will
keep BOE informed at April BOE meeting. Supt. Bruneau presented a historical view
of enrollment as well as how the data informs enrollment moving forward. On April
4% five students will attend a State program for Chorus and Band.

D. Financial Report

T. Smith reviewed the financial reports as presented. Numbers show we are right on
track. Discussion.

E. Liaison Reports

B. Lanzieri, School Readiness — Quarterly meetings, last meeting was in February.
Next meeting is April 18%.

C. Willard, PTA — Working to raise funds for a new playground. Friday night is
Trivia Night at Andover Pizza at 7:00 p.m. Pasta dinner on April 25% with raffle
items. Next meeting April 1%,

S. Louden, CIP — CIP met, went over future Public Works requests.

S. Louden, Policy — Met with Supt. Bruneau to go over State reporting requirements.
We may need to replace or change some personnel policies to align with legislation
for this reporting, will review this in April. Will be working on this process as well as
several other policies and presenting at the next few meetings. Changes must be
made by July 1.

G. Cremé, Curriculum and Instruction — Met with Supt. Bruneau to go over diversity
plan that needs to be submitted to the State. Policy about exit interviews will need to
be worked on. New resources in library for staff and BOE members for professional
learning to go along with diversity work.

M. Beckwith, Curriculum and Instruction — Working with Supt. Bruneau on program
to engage and promote Science of Reading.

8. Executive Session for the Purpose of: Personnel Matter

G. Cremé made a motion to go into Executive Session at 7:48 p.m. and to invite
Supt. Bruneau and T. Smith into the session, seconded by S. Louden. No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Exited Executive Session at 9:03 p.m.



AES BOE Meeting
March 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 4 of 5

9. Items for Discussion and Possible Action

A.

B.

Audit Update

Supt. Bruneau reported that Town side issues that were identified have been
corrected. BOE had a few glitches and citations due to new accounting software
system and new finance manager. Corrective Action Plan is in place to address the
three areas of concern. T. Smith reported on the procedures that will be implemented
going forward to ensure compliance with auditor’s findings. Discussion. Moving
forward, an agenda item will be added to financial reports to state, “Update on
Corrective Action Plan”.

Superintendent’s IED Report

Supt. Bruneau presented the Increasing Educator Diversity Plan. State initiative to

increase the diversity of teachers within each school district. Plan must be submitted

to the State. Small districts have an additional challenge of getting applicants.

Three areas to be addressed in plan: recruitment, hiring and selection, and retention.

State requires an annual update on this process. Currently have many of the systems

in place to meet these needs. The plan includes:

e Additional training for all who sit on hiring committees in diversity awareness
and how to identify and work through their implicit bias. Added books to library
as resources for hiring committees.

o Hiring committee members are required to watch an 80-minute video created by
the State for diversity training including focus on implicit bias.

e Expanding areas of advertisements of employment opportunities to include
Offices of Diversity and Inclusion in local colleges and universities.

Use job/recruitment fairs that have a more diverse audience of candidates.
Working with about other 25 small districts to share ideas and plan.
Survey of candidates that apply to determine comfort of hiring process for
diverse candidates.

e Community discussions during recruitment process.

e Commitment to diverse employment and offer mentoring through other
organizations to ensure they feel supported.

® Access CREC resources as needed to support hired and existing staff.

S. Fuss made a motion to approve the IED Plan as presented, seconded by C.
Greenhouse. No further discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

C. IED Policy

Working on policy, will be on April agenda.



AES BOE Meeting
March 13, 2024
Unapproved Draft

Page 5 of 5

D.

E.

Capital Project(s) Update
Chairperson Willard reported on status. Have presented to the Town the three top
concerns which are plumbing, elevator, and parking lot. Working with Supt.
Bruneau. Would like BOE permission to meet with J. McGuire and M. Brinker to
clear up confusion and to discuss how this will be addressed moving forward in
collaboration with the Town. Discussion regarding Board members’ overall
concerns and priorities that should be addressed in this meeting. Moving forward,
BOE will work on and create a long-term Capital Project Plan. C. Willard will
attend the CIP meeting next Thursday with S. Louden to determine next plan of
action.

Liaison Roles
Chairperson Willard reviewed the outline of liaison roles created with the input from
BOE members. At April meeting, each liaison will present their proposed functions
of their role so that language can be worked through and a document can be created
to inform future Board members of the role of the liaison in each area.

10. Other Action Items — None.

11. Public Comment — None.

12. Upcoming Meetings

A.
B.

Regular Board Meeting — April 17, 2024
Items for Next Meeting — Discuss 4% Pre-K Classroom, Present Liaison Language,
First Read of Policies, CIP Results for Discussion, Internal CIP Plan Process

13. Adjournment

S. Fuss made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 10:10 p.m., seconded by G. Cremé.
No discussion.

7-0-0 (PASSED)

Respectfully submitted,

Dawn M. Longley, Clerk



Our Micsion at AES ic to provide a creative and challenging curricvlum for ALL in a cafe

environment while nurturing the values of responsibility, respectfuiness, and a desire for learning.

Board of Education Meeting

April 17, 2024
Around the School Upcoming Dates
* PTA's talent show coming up! * May 23 - Evening of the Arts
* NAEYC window for accreditation opens * May 27 - Memorial Day - No School
May 1st! * June 11 - 6th Grade Step Up
* SBAC testing will begin May 7th * June 13 - Last day of school (Y2 day)
* End of year field trips are in full swing!

Profescional Development & Curricolum
* We recently had CEA come and deliver PD around integrating play based practices in the
upper grades (new legislation)
* Bookworms PD will begin this year and carry through to next year




ENROLLMENT REPORT

April 1, 2024
| Pre-K [15  [15 [15 I3 T4 ]
K | 12 9 2 L 21 '
Gradei  [n |1 T e a
Grade 2 14 14 2 28 !
(Grade2/3 |16 | | [ 11 |16
Grade 3 | 18 1 . 18
| Grade4 |24 | . = ¢1_ e
' Grade5 |22 b - ¥i | 22
Grades |20 | |1 w0
Outplaced 2 _ ' 1
| Charter/Magmet | 1 | | | | |1
Dy ~ Eal . _ | Total 220
2018-2019 School Year 2019-2020 School Year 2020-2021 School Year
August 191 August 194 August 177
September 191 September 194 September 176
October 191 October 196 October 175
November 192 November 198 November 179
December 193 December 203 December 179
January 194 January 201 January 180
February 195 February 204 February 181
March 196 March 205 March 183
April 198 April 205 April 184
May 198 May 205 May 184
June 198 June 205 June 183
2021-2022 School Year 2022-2023 School Year 2023-2024 School Year
August 193 August 200 August 206
September 193 September 201 September 206
October 193 October 198 October 206
November 193 November 198 November 207
December 191 December 198 December 214
January 192 January 197 January 213
February 194 February 198 February 217
March 192 March 198 March 220
April 193 April 199 April 220
May 193 May 199 May
June 193 June 200 June

Prepared by: R. Crandall



Andover Elementary School - Health Services Summary

March 1. 2024 — March 31, 2024

61 Different Students came for a Total Number of 215 Visits **
24 Visits were Injury related

125 Visits were lliness related

67 Visits were Other Health related (1.E. not ill or injured)

22 Visits were Case Management related

** These numbers are not meant to add up to the Total Number of Visits

Not included in the Total Visits numbers:
Medication Administration:93
Treatments: 17

Medication Administration Visits: 101
Total number of Health Screenings: 33
New cases of Lice: 1

Embedded Ticks Removed: 0

Continuous monitoring and tracking of respiratory ilinesses.



8¢ TE"80L'SY 00°0 69°160°29 00008 £0T ONILY3H/TI0 0000-0000-¥29-200
£9 66" vy 0070 T0795L 00°002‘T SYd 31LL09 0000-0000-£29-200
LS £9°TEP L€ 0070 Evee' 56759 vL ALDI¥NIN 0000-0000-¢¢9-200
0 007000‘T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T $311ddNS S3IANLS TVI0S 0000-0000-$T9-200
{ 95" ¥69'C 0070 2B 0070522 S3I7ddNS DNIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
001 00°0 00°050°¢ 000 007050°C §317ddNS HLVW 0000-0000-2T9-200
001 00°0 99°209°T s L6b 00°00T‘Z $317ddnS V13 0000-0000-TT9-200
9¢ 16°€S2'61 26°709'y TI°€99°6T 00°00S ‘€% S311ddNS VYN 0000-0000-0T9-200
1 98°719'T 000 v1* L€ 00°0¥6'T TIAVEL 0000-0000-085-200
82 €26 vET SLvr'y ¥9°700"6Y ¥8°6¥€ '881 NOILINL 0000-0000-09S-200
89 664162 0070 P L9 £1°290'6 INIONI 7§ ONIINIY¥d 0000-0000-055-200
o 95°SST'T 00°0 vy 8 007000'2 INISILY3IAQY 0000-0000-0¥5-200
89 $6°9T.'8 86°¢S0'T iyt 0068722 SNOLLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£S-200
44 £9°688'6 02°66£'¢€ 20°978'69 68 +01'99T NOILYL¥OASNVYL IN3ANLS 0000-0000-0TS-200
0 00000 €€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"€€ FONYNILNIVW B AIVdI¥ AS0TONHOIL 0000-0000-2€¥-200
194 16°92€°9T §.'186'TT 69951 Z€ 00°'262'19 SIDIAYIS FINYNIINIVW B AIvd]Y 0000-0000-0¢£¥-200
0 §9°0£2'S 00°0 00°0 00005 ‘S DIAYIS ININVITDD 0000-0000-02¢-200
08 00°9€5'T 00°0 00'¥90'9 00°009'Z SPDTAYIS TWOINHDAL 0000-0000-05€-200
144 68° 197" L7 007549 T1°€90°T2 00°002 ‘6% SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIA0¥d ¥3HLO 0000-0000-0v€-200
9 00°09€‘¢ 00°0 00°09T‘T 00°025'v SPDINIS TYNOISSIJ0ud 0000-0000-0£€-200
68 95" €T2'9T £8°6.1" LS 05°€52"08 687957 ST SOAS TYNOLLYING3 TYNOISSIH0¥d 0000-0000-02€-200
00T 0070 00°00T 007006 00°000'T 3DINY3S IATLVYLISININQY 0000-0000-0T€-200
9/ £9°99¢‘ 14T 0070009 ¥9°£90°29% Ly $59°S19 SLT43NI9 TYINIA B T¥OIQ3W 0000-0000-08¢-200
0 00°009'7 00°0 0070 00°009'C "dW0) LNJWAGTdWIANN 0000-0000-09¢-200
99 065259 0T vLb'8 0070 00°000°ST 1N0ANG INIWIVILTY 0000-0000-0%2-200
LS 70892y 00°0 21788295 §1°696°86 NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£Z-200
¢l 1119002 00° 04" $02°SS 19'992"SL NI § VI 0000-0000-02Z-¢00
6L 8T 9L T 00°0 78°¢67'0T 00°0v0"€T JONVINSNI dNO¥D 0000-0000-0TZ-200
£1 19798 "¢ 0070 8¢°T1¢ 007000y IWLLYIA0 0000-0000-0£T-200
gl 6S°£06 69 0070 7012602 00°¥19°647 JALLVILSINIKQY 0000-0000-TTT-200
99 86°629°80T 000 89" 27102 99°206°ST¢ SITYYIVS L¥0ddNS 0000-0000-0TT-200
001 00°0 0070 00°092‘7 00°092'2 JO0HDS ¥IWKNS 0000-0000-60T-200
1% 00°009'€ 00°0 007005'¢ 00°00T"9 IINDININD VLA 0000-0000-80T-200
£¢ 00°085'C 0070 0070921 00°0¥8'¢ SATAYIVS SANS VI 0000-0000-90T-200
u 6E VET'8 00°0 10°58%°07 07°679'82 SILNLILSENS ¥IHOVEL 0000-0000-£0T-200
£9 €708 L€ 00°0 80"06T 95 8E"€vE" L8 SINVISISSY TYNOLLINYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
4] L SSv 09 0070 8°860°SS0‘T  ¥0'¥22'169°T SITYVIVS | SYIHDVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqundul QA papusdxs  1abpng paydopy uot3dLadsag PI unody
S3A :A3LALLIY 0J3Z dLYS ¥2/0£/90 03 £2/10/L0 :poLidd Iud.Im)
bZ/0€/90 140 SV S3A :SIUN0IIY de) apn|dul 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unoddy jo abuey
14009y dJnyLpuadx3 woisn) AJewwns $207 Wd §E:7T
T :oN 3bed uoL3eInp3 JO pJeOY JIAOPUY p207 ‘7 [Ludy



€9 0p7$8S“€98'T 65 6¥S 20T b2'199'995°7 €296 vEL'Y {el0L |eutd
0 00°0 0070 00°0 00°0 palabpng-uoN |euty
£9 077$85°€9S°T  6576¥5 20T YT99°995°7  €T96L VEL'Y palafipng |euLs
£9 0p"$8S°€9S°T  6876vS5' 20T b2°199'895'7  €T'96L'HET'Y LE301 pund
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa3abpng-uoN pund
£9 0" $8S°€9S'T  6576vS 70T yZ'199°89S°7  €2°96L'VEL'Y pa1abpng pung
1. 7509°7 00°0 95 ¥2'9 00°058‘8 §331 ¥ Sand 0000-0000-0T8-200
9% 18°€LE°L 00°0 £7° 9269 00°002 €T VIQ3W/Y3LNdNOD 0000-0000-059-200
0 00" 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00" 0S¥ $%008 S3IANLS VIDOS 0000-0000-¥¥9-200
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002°T $4008 HLVW 0000-0000-2¥9-200
9 6" LL8 00°0 90" ¢LT 00°050'T $3008 V13 0000-0000-T¥9-200
0 00°085°T 00°0 00°0 00°085‘T ST¥J100I¥3d/S008 0000-0000-0¥9-200
o€ 05" L6y 0T 00°0 0S°8vL'S 00°9¥2"91 13S310 0000-0000-629-200
0 00°052 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ NIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200
pasn % Jue|eg 0d Jaqumdu3 QLA papuadxa  3abpng paidopy uoLdLJdsaq PI 3uUn0ddY
14003y aJn1Lpuadx3 woisny AJewuns yz07 Wd SE:7T
7 ‘0N dbed UoL1eINp3 JO pJeog JIAOpuY 207 ‘7 LLddy



0000 [043u0d 133(q0

Ty 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°005 ‘2 00°00T‘9
b 00°009°¢ 00°0 00°00S°2 00°00T°9 LB30L {043U0)
we 00°009°¢ 00°0 007005‘¢ 00°00T'9 sqn[/buLyoe0) 0000-000T-80T-200
¥VINDININD VI 0000-0000-80T-200
£ 0070852 00°0 00°092°T 00°0¢8°€ 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
£t 00°085'2 00°0 00°092‘T 00°0¥8'€ [e30L |043U0D)
13 0070857 00°0 00°097°T 00°0v8'¢ *onp3 [eLads vI *asqns 0000-0021-90T-200
SITUVIVS*Sans vI 0000-0000-90T-200
U 6" PET‘S 00°0 10°587'02 0v°619'82 0000 L043u0) 333(q0
U 6€"VET'8 00°0 10°587°02 0b°619'82 {30L [043U0)
001 00°0 00'0 T0°S0L'Y 07°6£0°C *aNp3 *23ds JaYIEIL “ISqnS 0000-002T-£0T-200
99 6E"PET‘S 00'0 00°08L°ST 00°085'9¢ "Boy JaydeaL *asqns 0000-000T-£0T-200
S3LALILSEANS ¥3HIVAL 0000-0000-£0T-200
£9 €L 728" 2¢ 00°0 80°06T ‘95 8¢ eve’ /8 0000 L0J3u0d 323[q0
£9 £L°208'2¢ 00°0 80°06T 95 8€"EvE" L8 (e30L |0J3u0)
001 00°0 00°0 £7°699°T 00°0 AseaqLi/eLpan 0000-022Z-20T-200
0 £L'208'tE 00°0 59025 ‘¥S 8" Eve' L8 *aNp3 *3dS "ISSY UOLIINJISUT 0000-002T-207-200
SINVLSISSY TWNOLLINMYLSNI 0000-0000-20T-200
0 bL" Sy P9 00°0 9°860'SS0°T  #0°+22°169'T 0000 [042u0d 323[q0
14 pL' Sy 0¥9 00°0 18°960°SS0'T  $0°¥22'L69'T (301 [042U0)
99 T1°802°0¢ 00'0 €T 09 ¥£°088°06 S9LJE|BS O3] [BUOLIINJISUT 0000-0€2¢-T0T-200
T§ 68"652'ST 00°0 88°0TL"9¢ 07" 9€T' 45 Ase(es Asesqiy 0000-0222-T0T-200
19 67" #8507 00°0 T8'STH'2€ 00°000°€S JaydeaL yoaeds 8000-0STZ-T0T-200
59 LL€ST'E9 00°0 £L7€26" 111 0S°2LT'18T JayIeaL "p3 [eLads 0000-00Z1-T0T~200
14 82" €51 005 00°0 109.8° 18 00°0€0°8TE‘T SJoyeat 0000-000T-TOT-200
SITAYIVS , SUIHIVAL 0000-0000-T0T-200
pasn 4 due| g 0d Jaquniu3 QLA papuadx3  336png paidopy uoL1dLJIs3a PI Junoddy
S9A :A1LALIDY 0437 dLxS pZ/0€/90 03 €2/10/20 :poLad usLJn)
pZ/0€/90 140 SV SBA :SIun0ddy ded apn|ouI 6666-6666-666-200 03 0000-0000-000-200 :S3unody jo abuey
140day 3Jn3Lpuadx3 woIsn) [1eIad $707 Wd E6:7T
T :ON 2beq UOLIBINP3 4O PJBOZ JIAOPUY ¥207 ‘7 LLdy



£l 11719002 00°0 0L°%02"SS 1y°9925L 3JeILpan § VI 0000-000T-02¢-200
FIVDIQIN B WII4 0000-0000-0¢2-200
6. 8T°9%L'7 00°0 787€62°0T 00°0v0'€T 0000 (043u0D 323(qo
6L 81°90L'2 00°0 28°£62"01 00°0¥0'€T (B304 |0J3U0D
6L 8T"9vL'C 00°0 28'€67'0T 00°0v0"€T "SuL 3417 dnoJy 0000-000T-0T2-200
JONVHNSNI dno¥d 0000-0000-0TZ-200
€1 29'88¥'¢ 00°0 8€"TIS 00°000'y 0000 L0J3u0) 333(q0
£1 9'98%'€ 00°0 8¢°TIS 00°000'y [BI0L [042U0D
€1 29°88%°¢ 00°0 BE"TIS 00°000"¥ SUL1JOAD [BLPOISND 0000-019Z-0€T-200
INILYIA0 0000-0000-0€£T-200
8. 65°€06°69 00°0 7" 012602 00°¥19°6L2 0000 L0J3u0) 333(q0
74 65'€06'69 00°0 T"0T4 602 00°4T9°642 [e301 [043U0D
8. 00°9v.'8T 00°0 00°8€2"9S 00°¥86' 7L S3ILAJBS [BLOUBULY 0000-0TSZ-TTT-200
YA £5"LST'TE 00°0 Ly Ty e6 00°0£9° 42T 44B1S ULUpY patille) 0000-0TyZ-TTT-200
A 9000002 000 ¥6°666" 6 00°000°08 Ju3pud3uLIadns 0000-02£2-TTT-200
JALLVYISININGY 0000-0000-TTT-200
9 86679801 00°0 89°2.2' 10T 99°206°STE 0000 [042u0d 333[q0
99 86°679'80T 00°0 89°2L2° 102 99°206'ST¢ (€301 (0J3U0D
99 ANTLR: T 00°0 9%"559°S6 09° 267" 11 S9LIe[BS |BLPOISM) 0000-0T9¢-0TT-200
171 80°9€0°0T 00°0 8" T0T'82 95" L€T'8¢ SOLJB|BS ULWPY paL}LI.IaduoN 0000-0T¥-0TT-200
09 WHST'ET 00°0 €0°6T¥ 61 GLUELS'TE Je[BS 9214J0 JUAPUAIULIAANS P31 L1IIIUON 0000-0¢€Z-0TT-200
99 92°0€L'€2 0070 L 989 b 00°58¢'99 9SJNN 0000-0€T¢-0TT-00
09 8L TET'ET 00°0 L6°Tvh'61 SLUELS"TE SaLJe|eS uLwpy pads paijL1JaduoN 0000-00¢T-0TT~200
SITAIVIVS 1A0ddNS 0000-0000-07T-200
00T 00°0 00°0 007097‘¢ 00°092°¢ 0000 [043u03 333[q0
00T 00°0 00°0 00'092°2 00°092'2 (304 |0J3u0D
00T 00°0 00°0 0070972 00"092'¢ *anp3 *38ds - butioaniy [0oyds Jauung 0000-002T-60T-200
T00HDS Y3HWNS 0000-0000-60T-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Joqundu3 QLA popuddxa  1abpng paidopy uoL1dLJdsaq pI 1unod2Y
1Joday 3JniLpusdx3 woIsn) |LeIAa +707 W £E:7T
¢ :oN 3bed UoLIEINp3 JO pJrOg JIAOPUY p202 ‘7 |Lddy



0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°00? pJeOg - SIAS |BUOLSSIJ0Ud 0000-0T£2-02€-200
00T 0070 00°6vL 4T 00°T€S'4T 00°06T"02 S9ILAJ3S AdeudyL |eILsAyd 0000-0£T2-02€-200
00T 00°0 05°20v°2T 05°26L'€S 00° 769" 0¥ S3DLAJAS |BuOLIRdNII0 0000-09TZ-02€-200
28 95" 60§ £€7€57' 12 00°01S'% 69°290'0% s3)LAJas (eaLbojoydhsd 0000-0¥T2-02£-200
8/ 00°0TE 0T 00°5/L'8 00°ST6'L2 00°000' LY pads - SIAS p3 [BUOLSSRJ0.d 0000-002T-02€-200
SOAS TYNOILYINA3 TYNOISSIH0Yd 0000-0000-0¢€-200
00T 00°0 00°00T 00°006 00°000‘T 0000 1043u0) 133(q0
00T 00°0 00°007 00°006 00°000°T {E30L |043U0)
001 00'0 00°00T 00°006 00°000'T }31) pueog 0000-0TEZ-0T€-200
FDIAYIAS JATLVYLSINIWAY 0000-0000-0TE-200
9/ £8'985‘ 4T 00°000'9 ¥9°£90'29% L5919 0000 [043u0) 323(q0
9L £9°985 1T 000009 ¥9°290' 299 Lb°¥59'ST9 {2301 |043U0)
9. £8985‘ 14T 00°000°9 ¥9°£90°29¥ 1" $59'¢T9 S11auag 0000-000T-082-200
S1I43INIg TVINIQ ® TVOIAIN 0000-0000-082-200
0 00°009‘2 00°0 00°0 00°009'Z 0000 [043u0) 133(q0
0 00°009'2 00°0 00°0 00°009'2 [B30L |043U0D
0 000092 00°0 00°0 00°009'C uoLyesuaduo) Juauko}duaun 0000-000T-092-200
"dW0D INFWAOTAWINA 0000-0000-09Z-200
9g 06°525‘9 0T'vLb'8 00°0 00°000°ST 0000 [0J3u0d 323[qo
95 06°525'9 0T vib's 00'0 00°000°ST [BI0L (043U0D
95 06°625'9 0T vLv'8 00'0 00°000°ST JUBURI L1Y 0000-000T-0¥2-200
1N0ANG LNIWIYILIY 0000-0000-0¥Z-200
L6 £p"089‘ 7 00°0 7188295 $T°696'86 0000 1043u0) 333(q0
LS £0°089' 2% 00'0 L°982"9S $7°696'96 (B0 |0J3u0)
15 £9°089 7% 00°0 2L°987'95 $T°696'86 uoLsuad 0000-000T-0£2-200
NOISN3d 0000-0000-0£2-200
£l 11°190'07 00°0 0L"%02'SS 179925, 0000 (043u0) 333(q0
£l £L°19002 00°0 0L %02"SS 10°992'5L [E30L [0J3U0)
pasn % aoue|eq 0d Jaqundul QLA papuadxa  13bpng paidopy uoL1dLJIs3q PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y a.njLpuadx3 wolsn) |LeIdq 207 Wd §€:7T
£ :oN 3bed uoLyeanp3 Jo pJeog JaAopuy ¥207 ‘7 |Ludy



0000 [043u0) 323[q0

0 §9°0L7'S 00°0 00°0 00°005‘S
0 §9°0L2'S 00°0 000 00°005'S [E30L |0J3u0)
0 00°000°T 000 00°0 00°000°T SpUnoJY - IAS BuLues|) ¥792-0£97-0¢y-200
0 §9°0L'y 000 00°0 00°005‘¥ butuea| A3L|Loed §29¢-0792-024-200
IDIAYIS ONINVID 0000-0000-0¢4-200
08 00°9€5'T 00°0 00°490°9 0070092 0000 L0J3uo) 323[qo
08 00°9ES'T 00°0 00°%90'9 00°009"2 [e301 |043U0D
8L 00°9€S'T 00°0 00°¥9¥"S 00°000"2 [3UUOSJ3d - JAS [BILUYIDL 0000-0£52-05€-200
00T 000 00'0 00°009 00°009 (sdLedat) S3ILAJIS [BILUYIRY DLSNA #000-000T-05¢-200
SIDIAYIS TWOINHDAL 0000-0000-05€-200
144 68°197" L2 00°549 11°€90'T¢ 00°00Z‘6¢ 0000 L043u0) 323(q0
144 68°19%' L2 00°549 T1°€90'12 00°002‘6¥ LE30L |043U0)
0 00°296'6T 00°0 00" €€ 00°000"0¢ weJBoud yaun7 - IAS Joud Jaylo 0000-00TE-0¥E-C00
00T 00°0 00°0 16°509'TT 00°005'S SBILAIDS |BUOLSSDJ0Ud ADO|OUYIBL ULWpY 0000-0852-0¥¢-200
0 ¥179L¢ 00°0 00°0 007005 ‘¢ [BUUOSJRd - SIAS [BUOLSS}0.d 0000-0£52-0¥€-200
00T 00°0 00° 5L 56" 2bt 00°00%‘€ [BISLd - IAS JOJd Jo4l0 0000-0TSZ-0¥€-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T [edLouLId - IAS Joud JaYI0 0000-0T¥Z-0¥€-200
61 $2°018 000 27681 00°000°T IAS J04d JAYI0 - JudpURIULIANS 0000-0¢€Z-0¥€-200
£l 05" €€ 00°0 05'99.'8 00°000'ZT PJe0g - JAS |BUOLSS3404d J3YIO 0000-0T€Z-0¥€-200
£t 00°002'T 00°009 00°0 00°008'T ueldLshyd |0oyas 0000-0€TZ-0¥€E-200
a 00°6/8 00°0 00°sZ1 00°000'T SIAS (BUOLSSJ0Jd J3Y10 P3dS 0000-002T-0¥€-200
SIDIAYIS TYNOISSIH0¥d ¥IHLO 0000-0000-0¥€-200
9 00°09¢ ‘¢ 00°0 00°09T°T 00°025‘y 0000 (043u0) 333(q0
9% 00°09¢ "€ 00°0 00°09T‘T 00°025'y (B30L [042U0D
0 00°009 000 00°0 00°009 butures) Jjeas seLaliLoed €29¢-€TTL-0£€E-200
0¢ 00°09.°2 00°0 0070911 00°026'€ PaL4L248) UON - Bululed] jjess 0000-€TZ¢-0€€E-200
SIDIAYIS TWNOISSI04d 0000-0000-05£-200
68 95" €17 9T £8°6L1°LS 05°€52°08 69°9vT"¥ST 0000 L0J3u0d 333(qo
69 95°€TZ'9T £8°6/T"LS 05°€52°08 68" 9T vST |B01 [0JIU0)
pasn ¢ 3Jue| eg 0d Jaqundul @A papusdx3  1abpng paidopy uoLdLJds3g PI 3Unoddy
1J0d3y aunyLpuadx3 woasn) |Le1dq 207 Wd §5:7T
y tON abed U0LIBINP3 JO PJBOg IIAOPUY b207 ‘7 (Lady



62 0$°TZ1'9 00°0 0" 6v5 2 00°6200T s394 § $asuadLT Abo|ouydaL utupy 0000-0852-0£5-200
9 S1°80°2 8$°€50'T LT615'S 00°099'8 (uLid B dbeIsod) UOLIBILUNKLE) ULWPY 0000-0T#Z-0£5-200
001 00°0 00°0 01" SHE'6 00°00'L $994 § sasuadL| ABo|ouydal |euoLIdn.Isul 0000-0£22-0£5-200
0 0€ 808 00°0 00°0 00°0S2 3Jem3os AurdqLl 0000-0222-0£5-200
SNOTLYDINNWWOD 0000-0000-0£$-200

1 £9°688°6 02'66€ ‘€ 20'978'69 68°401'99T 0000 |043u0) 323[q0

by £9°688'26 02°66¢ "€ 20°978'69 $8" 40T '99T [BI0L [041U0)
u 69°9£6'92 00°0£9 9£°260'2 §7°659"¥¢ uotyelJodsuedy pads 6000-00£2-0TS-200
0 ¥L'756'S9 02°69L'7 99°€2.'%9 09" Stb'TET uoLyelJodsuedL 0000-00£2-0TS-200
NOILVL4OdSNVYL LIN3ANLS 0000-0000-0T5-200

0 00°000‘€€ 0070 00°0 00°000°€€ 0000 L043u0d 323[q0

0 00°000°€€ 00°0 00°0 00°000"€€ [B30L |0JU0D
0 00°000'€7 00°0 00'0 00°000°¢€2 ddUeUIULEH B JLeddy ABojouydal uLupy 0000-0852-2€%-200
0 00°000"0T 00'0 00"0 00°000'0T dluLen B JLeddy ABojouydal |euoLIdNIISUT 0000-0£22-2€%-200
IONVNIINIVW B HIVdI¥ ASOTONHIIL 0000-0000-2£%-200

£l 16°9L£ 9T GL7186°TT 69°9ST"2¢ 00'262'19 0000 L043u0) 323(qo

£l T6°926°0T §L" 18621 69°95T2€ 00°262'19 [B30L |043U0)
5¢ 82°656'T 00'0 2L°090'T 00°000'¢ ddueudIuLeN Juudinbl - Bud youni 2092-00TE-0E-200
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00° 005 SJLedaJ uoLIeIJodsuB.L 0000-00£Z-0¢%-200
001 00°0 00°0 8.'182"L 00°002"L A33JeS - JuleW B JLeddy 0000-0£92-0£+-200
0 86 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 300235 - Juien § JLeday 0000-0992-057-200
1] 86°667'¢ 00°0 w09zt 00°005"S Spuno.Js - 3dUeUIIULEA B JLeday ¥292-0£92-0¢%-200
81 Y743 00°0 SULUT'T 00°005'T Juaudinbd JoopIno o JLeday 2292-0£92-0£7-200
0 6°0T 00°0 000 00°000'T *$2AS BuLuea|d-A3L[Loed $292-0292-057-200
69 WETLT 00°$¥9 9g"9¥T "¢ 00700521 JOLI3UI - ddURURIULEW AIL|LDR] £792-0792-059-200
00T 00°0 £5°506'T 6L'919'S 00°002"2 buLuea)d sdo A3t Loed $292-0T92-0¥-200
00T 00°0 00°0 T7°150°S 000026 3UBUIIULEW JOLSIIUI - sdo bButpLng £292-0T92-057-200
4} 00°9£9 00°0 00" 95¥ 00°260°T audinb3 JuLen § Jreday 1292-0192-064-200
19 0T 2w0°L 00°586'6 95°£66 0000001 OVAH SuoLleJado buLp|ing W B ¥ T292-0T92-05%-200
00T 00°0 81" 25Y 07°600"S 00°005‘T suoLyeJado buip[Lng - Julew % Jteday 0000-0T92-04-200
Y4 00°52 00°0 00'§L 00°00T JUBUDIULEW B JLeddY SILAJRS Y3 |eaH 0000-0£TZ-0€+-200
SIDIAYIS IONYNILNIVW B dIVd 0000-0000-0£¥-200
pasn % adue|eg 0d Jaqunoul QLA papuadx3  3abpng paidopy uoL3dLJdsaq PI JUn0JJY
1J0d3y 3Jnitpuadx3 woisn) |Le1ad yz(7 Wd E€:7T
§ 0N 3bed UOL1eINp3 JO pJeOg JaAopuy p207 ' [ Lady



0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 sai|ddns abenbue7 p|Jom 2000-000T-019-200
19 8/°860'T 90°¥86 9T 21T 00°0ST'€ saL|ddns |eu0L3INJISUT 0000-000T-0T9-200
S3I7ddNS TVYINID 0000-0000-0T9-200
i 98°219'1 00°0 y1° 126 00°0¥6‘T 0000 (042u0) 323[q0
I 98°719'1 000 L' L2¢ 00°0%6°T (B0 [043U0D
0 00" 005 00°0 00°0 00°00S [3ARJY - sdo buLp|Lng 0000-0T92-085-200
0 00°0S¢ 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 9bea| LW - S3ILAJAS [BISL 0000-0TSZ-085-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00'00T SALILALIOY UBPNIS-|2ARIL 0000-06+2-085-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°007 [9ARJL ULWDY 0000-0T¥Z-085-200
8. 0p°SL 000 09'¥.2 00°05¢ [3ARJY - Judpud3uLI3dng 0000-02€£2-085-200
0 00" 07T 000 00'0 00° 04T abes| Lw - BuLured) jje1s 0000-£722-085-200
81 T4 00°0 ¥5°28 00°00¢ "pads/|aneaL }4e3S 0000-002T-085-200
1AVIL 0000-0000-085-200
87 S E26' et SLYTy'y 970067 ¥9"6VE 881 0000 [043u0) 333[q0
82 b ET6'bET SLyeh't #9°100'6¥ $8"6bE ‘98T (BI0L }0J3u0)
87 ATl IRAR ¥9°999'2p b8 o€ 0LT "p3 |B1I3dS /3uduade|ding 0000-002T-095-200
g€ 00°599'TT 00°0 00°5€£'9 00°000'8T S{00YdS 13uben 0000-000T-095-200
NOLLINL 0000~0000-095-200
89 66° 9162 00°0 T 4T'9 £1°290'6 0000 [042u0) 333(q0
89 66° 9162 00°0 ¥I'LhT'9 £1°290'6 [BI0L [0J20)
0 00°00S'T 00°0 00°0 00°00S'T butputa/BuLiutid 0000-0T#2-055-200
18 66°¥TH'T 00'0 VT LT'9 £1°295"L buLiutad - yoeL paie|ay *1suI 0000-0£22-055-200
ONIONIS B ONIINIYd 0000-0000-0S$-200
14 9§ ¢ST'T 000 o8 007000°7 0000 L0J3u0) 323Lq0
w 95" SST'T 00°0 b vi8 00°000'Z [B30L |042u0D
9¢ 9°¢59 00°0 W vi8 00'005'T SIAS [3UU0s.Jad - BuLsLisanpy 0000-0£52-0¥5-200
0 00°00¢ 00°0 000 00°005 BuLsLisanpy 0000-02€2-0¥5-200
ONISILY¥IAQY 0000-0000-0¢5-200
89 $6'912'8 85°£50'T vy LT 00°$8T' 22 0000 042u0) 323[q0
89 §6'91L'8 8$°€50'T TR 20 0098122 (B30L (0J2u0D
pasn 4 3oue[eg 0d Jaqunou3 QLA papuadx3a  13bpng peadopy uot1dLuIssg P1 unoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woIsn) |LeIaa $707 Wd £6:7T
9 :0N abed UOLIEINP3 JO pJeog JaAopuy ¥207 ‘7 [ Ludy



9g 16'¢52°61 26°209'Y TT°€49°6T 007005 ‘¥ 0000 [043u0) 323[q0
€5 "209° TI°€49'61 00" 005 ‘€p |e1oL [043u0)

mw mmm o MM.M% ' 9/'¢T¢t 00°00S saL|ddns 3JLAJ3S pood 0000-00T€-0T9-200
1] 0£°98T‘T 00°0 0L'T18 0070002 K1a4es - sat|ddns 0000-0292-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00°0 00'0 00°000'T A1L4n3s - saLjddns 0000-0992-0T9-200
0¢ 60" 569 00°0 TL'90€ 00°000'T spunoJy - sat|ddns ¥292-0€92-0T9-200
00T 00°0 19°852'T 97"660‘C 00°000'C JoLIIT - sat|ddng A3L|Loed £292-0292-019-200
6¢ W 68L°¢ 00°0 16'TSh'T 00°000'8 saL|ddns buluea|d A3L|Led $792-0T92-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00'0 Th"8€€"S 00°005'¢ JOLIAUT - S3LIL|LIed - saL|ddnS £292-0192-0T9-200
£ 20705 00'0 9€" €95 00°000'¢ saL|ddns JVAH S3L3L[Lded 1292-0T92-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 SBILAJS |BUUOSJAd - SaL|ddns 0000-0252-0T9-200
0 00°000'T 00'0 00'0 00°000'T S3DLAJBS [BISLY - SaL|ddns 0000-0T52-0T9-200
0 00° 005 00°0 00°0 00008 saL3LALIIR 3peub Y19 - saL|ddns 9200-06¥2-0T9-200
0 00" 00T 000 000 00°00T S3LILALIOY JuU9pn3S-saL|ddns 0000-0642-0T9-200
86 AT 00°0 95°€52'7 00°00¢ ' sat|ddns 331440 0000-0T#2-079-200
56 19°§7 00'0 C LY 00°008 saL|ddns - 32140 IudpUIULIAANS 0000-02£2-0T9-200
68 £°06 00952 15°T08 00058 saL|ddns 309 0000-0T£2-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 00'0 00°0 00°00¢ saL|ddns buisal 0000-0¥22-0T9-200
a4 6LSLL 000 1242t 00°000'T saL|ddns Abo|ouyraL 0000-0£22-0T9-200
67 w201 00°0 8516 00°002 saL|ddns AueagL1 0000-0222-0T9-200
T £0' 188 00°0 16819 00°005'T buLuresa Jyeis - sat|ddns 0000-£T22-0T9-200
9 0" ¥ET 000 96°ST 00°05Z saL|ddns AdesayL uoLyednddp 0000-09T2-0T9-200
g £L° 158 00'0 [1'T¥ 00°052 saL|ddns ydaads 0000-0STZ-0T9-200
0 £9°811 000 00'0 00°005'T KBojoydhsd - saL|ddns 0000-07T2-0T9-200
00T 00°0 00°5L6 €0 Loy 00°059 sat|ddns y3|esH 0000-0£TZ-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00'0 00°002 SIAS YMOM |BLY0S - Sai|ddns 0000-0TTZ-0T9-200
62 95" 6¥5 ‘2 09'€2 ¥9°920'1 00°009°¢ *p3-ds-saL(ddns |euoLIdNIISUT 0000-002T-0T9-200
0 00° 0SS 00'0 00°0 00° 0SS saL|ddns 3peus 19 9200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°002 00°0 00°0 00°002 sat|ddns 3peJs yag $200-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00€ 00°0 00°0 00" 00¢ saLjddns apess yiy ¥200-000T-0T9-200
€9 25681 §L 60T €191 00°005 saL|ddns apeuy pug £200-000T-0T9-200
6 18°0L€ wut 16°957 00°006 saL|ddns 3pe.d puodds 2200-0007-0T9-200
001 00°0 8" 181 €10 00°00¢ sat|ddns apeJs 3s414 1200-000T-019-200
kS 18°6€2 00°0 0p°TT1 00°005 saL|ddns u3iJebaapuLy 0200-000T-0T9-200
S $9°1L2 00°0 {144 00°00S saL ddns 10y $000-000T-0T9-200
6 01" L2 00°0 06°52 00°00¢ saL|ddns JLSnW #000-000T-0T9-200
0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00" 00§ saL|ddns p3 sAud £000-000T-0T9-200
pasn % 9Jue|eg 0d Joquniu3 LA Bncwem uomgm vﬁaog S.:h LJ2sad PI unoddy
140d3y sJn3Lpuadx3 wolsSn) |LeIBA $707 Wd §6: 71
| 0N dbeg UoLIeINP3 JO pJeog Jaropuy ¥207 ‘7 [Lady



"80L'S¥ 00°0 69°160°79 00°008"L0T LLo Butiesn 0000-019Z-¥29-200
B 1S ONILYIH/ 110 0000-0000-¥29-200
£9 66" Evy 00°0 10°95L 00°00Z'T 0000 L043u0d 333[q0
£9 66" €Y 00°0 10°95¢ 00°002'T [B30L [0J3U0)
£9 66" Evy 00°0 1095, 00°002'T auedo.d 0000-0T92-£29-200
S¥9 311108 0000-0000-€29-200
L5 £9°TEV'TE 00°0 6 vEE' Y 5679924 0000 [0J2u0) 323[q0
L5 £9°TEP € 00°0 e $6°59L'pL [e30L |043U0D
L5 £9'TEV € 00°0 L EE‘ Ty §6°59L'tL A1d1139)3 0000-0192-2¢9-200
ALDDI¥LITI 0000-0000-2¢9-200
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T 0000 L041u0) 333({q0
0 00°000'T 00°0 00°0 00°000'T (€301 [0J3U0)
0 00°000°T 00°0 00°0 00°000°T satjddns saLpnis [eLd0S £200-000T-¥19-200
S3IIddNS SIIANULS TVIIOS 0000-0000-+T9-200
14 97697 00°0 b5 SS 00°052'2 0000 L043U0> 133{q0
4 9%"469' 00°0 128} 00°052°2 [e30L [0J3u0D
4 9" 469‘? 00°0 A1 00705L'T LIS -saL|ddns 0000-000T~£19-200
S317ddNS IONIIIS 0000-0000-£19-200
00T 00°0 0070502 00°0 00°050‘2 0000 [0J1u0) 293[q0
00T 00°0 00°0%0°¢ 00°0 00°050°2 (3oL [0J3u0)
00T 00°0 00°050'¢ 00°0 00°050°¢ Yaen-saL | ddns £000-000T-219-200
S3ITddNS HLYW 0000-0000-219-200
00T 00°0 9°209'T A WA 00°001°¢ 0000 (043u0> 333[qo
00T 00°0 99°209°T e L6p 00°00T'2 [e30L |043u0D
00T 00°0 99°209'T s L6Y 00°00T‘2 ¥13 saL|ddns 1000-000T-T79-200
S311ddns ¥13 0000-0000-TT9-200
pasn % ue|eg 0d Jaqundu3 LA papusdx3a  38bpng paidopy uoL3dLJassq PI U0V
1J0d2y an3Lpuddx3 wolsn) |LeIdq 207 Wd §6:7T
9 :0N dfied uoL1eINp3 JO pJeOg JIAOPUY 207 '7 [Ldy



0 00"00Z'T 00°0 00°0 00"002'T Y3en-syooq £000-000T-2¥9-200
008 HLVW 0000-0000-2¥9-200

91 #6°LL8 00°0 90T 0070501 0000 [043u0> 323[q0

91 6" 2.8 00°0 90°¢LT 00"050'T Le30L {043U0D
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°08¢ apedb Y39 - v13 - syood 9200-000T-T¥9-200
0 0008 00°0 00°0 00°0S apedb y1§ syoog v13 §200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST 3peJd YIp-v13-5)008 ¥200-000T-T¥9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00°00¢ 3peJ9 pJE-vI3-5y008 £200-000T-T9-200
99 00°¢S 00°0 0086 00°0ST 9peJd puz-v13-5%008 {200~-000T-T#9-200
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°0S 9peJD 1ST-¥13-5Y009 T200-000T-T¥9-¢00
0 00°0S 00°0 00°0 00°08 ua)JebJBpuLY $Y00q V13 0200-000T-T#9-200
6Y 6°SL 00°0 90" %L 00°0ST v13-5)008 1000-000T-T¥9-¢00
Sxo08 v13 0000-0000-T¥9-¢00

0 00°0S5'T 00°0 00°0 00°085‘T 0000 [043u0) 223[q0

0 00°08S'T 00°0 00°0 0070851 {e30L [0J3u0)
0 00° 002 00°0 00°0 00004 S|eJLpoLJad/syo0g AJrdqLT 0000-0¢ZZ-0¥9-200
0 00002 00°0 00°0 00002 S|edtpoLtad § syooq pads 0000-002T-0%¥9-200
0 0001 00'0 00°0 00°0ST S|eatpoLiad B s00q 1SN #000-000T-0¥9-200
0 00005 00°0 00°0 00005 §}009 1xL 0000-000T-0¥9-200
S¥)IQ0TY¥3d/SM008 0000-0000-0¥9-200

M 05" L6%°0T 00°0 05°8¥LS 00°9¥2°9T 0000 [043u0) 33{q0

g€ 05" L6v0T 00°0 05°8%L'S 00°9p2'91 (3oL 04303
13 05" L6¥ 0T 00°0 05°8¥L'S 00°9¥2°91 [3s3Ld 0000-00£2-629-200
135310 0000-0000-629-200

0 00°0SZ 0070 00°0 007052 0000 L043u0) 323(q0

0 00°05¢ 00°0 00°0 00°0S¢ (B304 {0J3U0D
0 007052 00°0 00°0 00°057 Spuno.) 0000-0€9¢-929-¢00
INIT0SYD 0000-0000-929-200

8§ TE°80L 'Sy 00°0 69°760°79 00008"£0T 0000 (0430} 328{go

8¢ TE°80L'St 00°0 69°160°29 00°008° 20T [B30L [043u0D
pasn 4 BJue|eq 0d J3qunou3 QLA papuadx3  33bpng paadopy uot1dLJIs3g PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 woasn) |Ledd 207 Wd £€:7T
6 :ON dbed UoL1EJNp3 JO pJeog JBAOPUY y207 ‘7 LLady



0000 (043D 393(g0

1L W s09‘? 00°0 85 vr'9 00°058'8
17 W09z 00°0 I 7A] 00°058'8 [e30L |0J3u0D
Il 26711 00°0 80" /8¢ 00° 00§ suoLyeJado bulpLng - s384 0000-0T9Z-0T8-¢00
98 00°00T 00°0 00°00L 007008 SBILAJTS [BISL] - Sang 0000-0TS¢-018-200
0 00°00T 00°0 00°0 00°00T 1Y - S3LILALIDY 1uspnlS - Sd3 $000-06¥2-018-200
00T 00°0 00°0 00°05¢ 00°00T JLSPW - SBLILALIDY Juzpnls - $39d $000-06¥Z-078-200
£ 05° 719 00"0 05" 8T 00°056 SOLILALIDV Ju3pnls - Sa34 0000-06¥Z-0T18-200
0 00082 00°0 000 00°05L $394/sanQ [edLOLULId 0000-0T¥Z-0T8-200
9% 00" 8 00°0 00'990'2 00°0ST‘? $334/59nQ 1U3puaIuLJadns 0000-02£2-078~-200
£8 00" 9¥S 00°0 00'#59'2 00'007'¢ $934/53n0 308 0000-0T£Z-0T8-200
0 00° 0T 00°0 000 00°0ST $934/53na AJrJqL 0000-022¢-018-200
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0sT S3ILAJBS Yl|EsH - sang 0000-0€T¢-018-200
$334 ® SIna 0000-0000-078-200
9% 1876181 000 £7°92£'9 00°00L'€T 0000 LoJ2u0) 333(qo
9 18°6LE"L 00°0 £h'92¢'9 00°00£°€T [e30L [042U0D
0 00°00'T 000 000 007002 saL[ddns Abo|ouydaL uLupy 0000-0852-059-200
0 00°000‘¢ 000 00°0 00°000"¢ JUBWSSASSY Juapnis - sat|ddns yaaL 0000-0722-099-200
0 0070022 0070 00°0 00°002'2 juawdLnb3 | |ews-ue|d ABo|ouydaL 0000-0§22-059-200
9% 15°€LT 00°0 £7°92¢'9 00°009'9 p3 |eLRdS - saLjddns ydaL 0000-0021-059-200
0 00°00Z 000 00°0 00°007 abenbue p|Jom-ABoouydaL 2000-000T-059-200
0 00°00¢ 000 00°0 00°00S [euoL1dNIISUT - sai|ddns yiaL 0000-000T-059-200
YIQ3W/4¥3LNdW0D 0000-0000-059-200
0 00° 0S¥ 00°0 00°0 00°05% 0000 [043u03 323[q0
0 00° 05 00°0 00°0 00°0S [EI0L {0J3U0D
0 00°05¢ 00°0 00'0 00705 SaLpmis [BLI0S BpRJID Y1} ¥200-000T-¢9-700
0 00°0ST 00°0 00°0 00°0ST apeub puz Y008 SALPMIS |BLIOS {200-000T-¥+9-200
0 00°09 00°0 0070 00°09 apeJb ST Y009 SaLpnas [BLIOS T200-000T-¥¥9-200
$¥009 STANLS YIDOS 0000-0000-7¥9-200
0 00700Z‘T 000 00°0 00°002°T 0000 L0J42u0d 132(q0
0 00°002'T 00°0 00°0 00°002'1 [B10L [043U0)
pasn % 3oue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 QLA papuadx3  19bpng paidopy uoL3dtddsag PI un03oy
3Jod3y aJniLpuadxa wolsn) |Leaa p7(7 Wd £€:7T
0T :ON dbed uoi3ednp3 Jo pJeog Jsaopuy ¥207 ‘7 LLddy



£9 0p°688°€9S‘T  6S76¥S 20T b2'T99'895°C  €0196L'VEL'Y |e30L |euid
0 00°0 00°0 00°0 00°0 pa1abpng-uoN |euld
£9 0p*S8S'€9S‘T  65°6¥S 20T ¥2'T99'995°T  €2°96L'vEL'Y pa3abpng |euld
£9 0b"S85'€9S‘T  65°6vS 20T b2'T99'995°7  €2°96L°vEL'y Lezol pund
0 000 00°0 00°0 00°0 paiabpng-uoN puni
£9 0'$8S°€9S°T  6576¥S" 20T bT'199°898°7  €TU9BL PEL'Y palabipng puny
pasn 4 adue|eq 0d Jaqundu3 @A papuadxa  3abpng paadopy uoL1d LIS PI 1unoddy
1J0d3y aJn3Lpuadx3 wojsn) |LIAq $207 Wd £6:7T
11 :oN 8bed UOLIBINP3 JO pJeOg JIAOpUY ¥207 ‘7 LJdy



BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING, APRIL 17, 2024:
ACTION ITEM(S)

Item 7.A: 2023-2024 Surplus $130K — Possible Action.

Item 7.B: Approve Additional Preschool Classroom.



